
 

Local Plan 
From: 
To: 
Subject: Local Plan 
Date: 18 May 2019 19:49:53 

I would like to object to this plan which would destroy South Warrington’s green space, health and wellbeing 
and quality of life. 

Western Link will not alleviate congestion, it will only divert existing traffic and proposed new builds traffic 
from Centre Park and new builds proposed in Higher Walton. It is also well known that this is to provide a 
future link road towards Port Warrington for future development, which if built will cause more congestion due 
to opening of swing bridges more often. Traffic will be chaos. 

Plenty of Brownfield sites are available across Warrington, this does not make it viable to use Greenbelt land. 

The number of houses built in past years has suddenly expanded threefold, according to government, we do not 
need these extra thousands. The proposed houses will not be affordable, how is this going to solve a housing 
crisis? 

Warrington is one of the most polluted Towns in the UK, expect cases of asthma, COPD etc to rise if this was 
allowed to go ahead. 

Green space surrounding Walton,Appleton, Lymm, Higher Walton, Sankey will be gone, even the local park in 
Lower Walton, Arpley Meadows, Moore Nature reserve, Sankey Valley Park... WE WILL HAVE NOWHERE 
TO WALK, RECREATIONAL ETC... Lower Walton in particular will be engulfed in a triangle of CO2 from 
constant  traffic including HGV’s from Chester Rd, the new link road to Slutchers Lane and the western link. I 
cannot comprehend living in sutch a dire polluted environment. This Town will be ruined. 

Regards, 
Miss Adaile Carr 

Sent from my iPhone 




